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Dunlap, Andy

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:28 PM

To: 'Richard OBrien'

Cc: Dunlap, Andy

Subject: RE: Misspelling [typo] of officer name for B.R.C. Miami, Inc. (P02000014297)
Mr. Obrien,

| have forwarded the attached email to the proper section for assistance.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation.

DOS ¢ ¢ Salisfagtion S

From: Richard OBrien [mailto:richard@ribotskylevine.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 11:17 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Elliott Starman; CorpAddressChange

Subject: Misspelling [typo] of officer name for B.R.C. Miami, Inc. {P02000014297)

Good morning,

OQur managing partner, Elliott Starman, CPA, is the Registered Agent for B.R.C. Miami, Inc.
{P02000014297) and it has been brought to his attention that a typo was incorporated into the
record for the name of the President of this entity. The CORRECT spelling of the last name of
the sole officer and director is BRUNETTA and not Burnetta. A simple transposition of the
second and third characters in the last name. Apparently this error dates back to the articles of
incorporation but was first corrected in 2004 when the Company filed for reinstatement and
Claudio Brunetta personally signed the document with the correct spelling (see

www.sunbiz, org/pdf/38830038.pdf). Unfortunately, the transposition error resurfaced again in
the subsequent on-line filings

Can this change be made via email notification, with reference to the above PDF or does a
particular form have to be completed? Because this address ties into sunbiz.org search lookups
for this name or entity we feel the error should be corrected as soon as possible and before the
period for the next annual report to be filed and regret it was not caught sooner.

| have included Mr. Starman's email address in the event he needs to approve this change but |
believe that the signature of and correct spelling can be taken from the sworn declaration of Mr.
Brunetta filed with the Division of Corporations on March 29, 2004 (38830038.pdf).

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request and assistance in correcting the
record. Please contact myself or Mr. Starman (ewscpa@ribotskylevine.com) if you need
anything further.

Richard OBrien

Firm Administrator
Richard@ribotskylevine.com

/97011
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RIBOTSKY, LEVINE & COMPANY, CPAs
Florida's Mid-Market Alternative™

Ph: 305-895-0202 - Fax; 305-891-5667

901 NE 125t Street, Miami, FL 33161

Web: www.rbotskylevine.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain privileged information intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify our system manager
at 305-895-0202 or directly respond admin@ribotskylevine.com. Any unauthorized review, dissemination, printing, distribution
or retransmission cf this communication or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER:
To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations governing written tax advice, please be advised that any tax advice included

in this communication is not intended, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding any federal tax penalty or (i)
promoting, marketing or recommending any transaction or matter to another person.
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